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Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

Monday, December 19, 2011 4:21 PM

Craig O'Connor (Craig.R.O'Connor@noaa.gov); Jim Balsiger (jim.balsiger@noaa.gov); Kim
Elton (kim_elton@ios.doi.gov); Larry Hartig (larry.hartig@alaska.gov); Schorr, Jennifer L
(LAW); Steve Zemke (szemke@fs.fed.us); Terri Marceron (chugach_supervisor@fs:fed.us);
Terri Marceron (tmarceron@fs.fed.us); Tom Brookover (tom.brookover@alaska.gov); Pat
Pourchot (Pat_Pourchot@ios.doi.gov); Peter Hagen (Peter.Hagen@Noaa.gov); Tom
Brookover (tom.brookover@alaska.gov); Dawn Collinsworth
(Dawn.Collinsworth@ogc.usda.gov.); Elise M. Hsieh (elise.hsieh@alaska.gov); Erika
Zimmerman; Gina Belt (regina.belt@usdoj.gov); Jennifer Schorr (DOL); Joe Darnell; Ronald
McClain (Ronald.McClain@usda.gov); Catherine Boerner (catherine.boerner@alaska.gov);
Dede Bohn (Dede_Bohn@usgs.gov); Elise M. Hsieh (elise.hsieh@alaska.gov); Veronica
Varela (Veronica_Varela@fws.gov)

Mutter, Doug; Claire Fishwick-Leonard (claire.fishwick@alaska.gov); Latarsha McQueen
(Latarsha.mcqueen@noaa.gov); Lesia Monson (Lesia_Monson@ios.doi.gov); Mary Goode;
Pat Kennedy ; Rachael Lesslie; Carrie Holba (carrie@arlis.org); Cherri Womac
(cherri.womac@alaska.gov); Holba, Carrie A (EVOSTC); Hsieh, Elise (EVOSTC); John
Wojtacha - Superior Computer Solutions; John Wojtacha (john.wojtacha@alaska.gov); Linda
Kilbourne (linda.kilbourne@alaska.gov)

February 1, 2012 TC teleconference

THIS IS TO CONFIRM the next Trustee Council meeting is a teleconference scheduled for Wednesday, February
1, 2012, 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Action and review items are draft EVOS policies and procedures, a potential
habitat matter, a project amendment, and PAC Charter. Agenda and meeting materials will be distributed at a

later date.

Pre-meeting briefings will be scheduled for' groups of two or three Trustees the week of Jan 23-27 and Jan 30

and 31.

To participate please call 800.315.6338, code 8205.

This meeting dates takes the place of the February 15 date previously scheduled.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Cherri
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The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet by teleconference Wednesday,
February 1, 2012, from 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave,
Ste 500, Anchorage. To participate call: 800.315.6338, code 8205. For more
information call: 907.278.8012 or 800.478.7745 or on the web at
www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you have a disability and need special accommodations
to participate, please contact Cherri Womac at the above contact numbers or email
to cherri.womac@alaska.gov no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting to make
any necessary arrangements.
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Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:

Subject:

Attachments:

Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

Friday, March 02, 2012 11:30 AM

Mitchell, Bob G (DOR); oleary@callan.com; Craig O'Connor (Craig.R.O'Connor@noaa.gov),
Jim Balsiger (jim.balsiger@noaa.gov); Kim Elton (kim_elton@ios.doi.gov); Larry Hartig
(larry.hartig@alaska.gov); Schorr, Jennifer L (LAW); Steve Zemke (szemke@fs.fed.us); Terri
Marceron (chugach_supervisor@fs.fed.us); Terri Marceron (tmarceron@fs.fed.us); Tom

" Brookover (tom.brookover@alaska.gov); Pat Pourchot (Pat_Pourchot@iocs.doi.gov); Peter

Hagen (Peter.Hagen@Noaa.gov); Tom Brookover (fom.brookover@alaska.gov); Dawn
Collinsworth (Dawn.Collinsworth@ogc.usda.gov.); Elise M. Hsieh (elise.hsieh@alaska.gov);
Erika Zimmerman; Gina Belt (regina.belt@usdoj.gov); Jennifer Schorr (DOL); Joe Darnell;
Ronald McClain (Ronald.McClain@usda.gov)

Catherine Boerner (catherine.boerner@alaska.gov); Dede Bohn (Dede_Bohn@usgs.gov);
Elise M. Hsieh (elise.hsieh@alaska.gov); Samantha Carroll (samantha.carroli@alaska.gov);
Veronica Varela (Veronica_Varela@fws.gov); Claire Fishwick-Leonard

(claire fishwick@alaska.gov); Latarsha McQueen (Latarsha.mcqueen@noaa.gov); Lesia
Monson (Lesia_Monson@ios.doi.gov); Mary Goode; Pat Kennedy ; Rachael Lesslie; Carrie
Holba (carrie@arlis.org); Cherri Womac (cherri.womac@alaska.gov); Holba, Carrie A
{(EVOSTC); Hsieh, Elise (EVOSTC); John Wojtacha - Superior Computer Solutions; John
Wojtacha (john.wojtacha@alaska.gov); Linda Kilbourne (Iinda.ki(bourne@alaska.gov)
March 27, 2012 TC teleconference

03.02.12 Draft Agenda TC mtg Mar 27 2012.doc

THIS IS TO CONFIRM the next Trustee Council meeting is a teleconference scheduled for Tuesday, March 27, 2012, 9:30
to 11:00 a.m. AST. To participate please call 800.315.6338, code 8205. A draft agenda is attached. Other meeting
materials will be distributed at a later date.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Cherri
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The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet by teleconference Tuesday,
March 27, 2012, from 9:30 to 11:00 a.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave, Ste 500,
Anchorage. To participate call: 800.315.6338, code 8205. For more information
call: 907.278.8012 or 800.478.7745 or on the web at www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you
have a disability and need special accommodations to participate, please contact
Cherri Womac at the above contact numbers or email to cherri.womac@alaska.gov
no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.
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The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet Friday, Sept 14, 2012, 9:30 a.m.
to 3:00 p.m. at Glenn Olds Hall, 4210 University Drive, Anchorage. To participate
call: 800.315.6338, code 8205. For more information call: 907.278.8012 or
800.478.7745 or on the web at www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you have a disability and
need special accommodations to participate, please contact Cherri Womac at the
above contact numbers or email to cherri.womac@alaska.gov no later than 72
hours prior to the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.
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